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 Meeting:  April 20, 2015 
 

To: Planning Commission 

 

From: Patrick B. Howard, AICP 

Director 
 

Through: Rebeca A. Guerra, AICP, LEED-AP, CPD 

Planning Manager 
 

Staff Planner: Jeff Fisher 

Planner 
 

Request: An easement release of a 10-foot utility easement in River 

Valley Estates, Section One on Lots 5, 6, 7, 10, 11 and 12   
 

Location: 2166, 2198 and 2236 River Valley Lane, located approximately 

1,045 feet east of the intersection of Foster Road and River 
Valley Lane; more specifically being River Valley Estates, 
Section One, Lots 5, 6, 7, 10, 11 and 12, and 4.9 acres out of 
the V. Muller Survey #176, Abstract A-1648, in southeast San 
Angelo. 

Legal  

Description: 5,310.50 square feet of area, being all of the 10-foot 

easement area withi Lots 5, 6, 7, 10, 11 and 12 of River 
Valley Estates, Section One, in southeast San Angelo. 

 

Size: 0.122 acres (5,310.50 square feet) 

 
 
  

General Information 

 
Future Land Use: Neighborhood 

   STAFF REPORT 



 

2 

 

 
Zoning: Ranch & Estate (R&E) 
 
Existing Land Use: Easement area vacant; Single Family 

Dwellings on Lots 6, 7, 10, 11, 12 
 

Surrounding Zoning/Land Use: 
 

North: Ranch and Estate (R&E) Vacant Land  

West: Ranch and Estate (R&E) Single Family Dwellings 

South: Ranch and Estate (R&E) Single Family Dwellings 

East: Ranch and Estate (R&E) Single Family Dwellings 

 
District: SMD#1 – Rodney Fleming 
 
Neighborhood: Country Club Neighborhood 
 
Thoroughfares/Streets: Per the Master Thoroughfare Plan 

(MTP), River Valley Lane is identified 
as a Local Rural Street.  A Local Street 
carries light neighborhood traffic at low 
speeds.  River Valley Lane requires a 
right-of-way of 60 feet and a paving 
width of 30 feet.  The existing right-of-
way is only 50 feet and the street is 
only paved to 24 feet.  The applicants 
have submitted a Replat application 
which will address the required street 
paving and right-of-way widths. The 
easement area to be released is 
situated 207.8 feet north of the front 
property lines abutting River Valley 
Estates, and thus there would not 
appear to be any impacts on any future 
road improvements with the release of 
this easement. 
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Recommendation:  

 
The Planning Division recommends APPROVAL of this request subject to the 
two (2) Conditions of Approval listed below. 

 

History and Background:  

 
The subject 10-foot easement area to be released runs horizontally along the 
north portion of Lots 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, and 12 in the River Valley Estates 
Subdivision, Section One, filed for record with the County Clerks Office on 
August 3, 1981.   
 
In December of 2014, the applicants and owners of the subject properties, 
William and Anna Bartosh (Lots 5, 6 and 7), Billy and Doris Young (Lots 10 and 
11), and James and Patricia Arnold (Lot 12) submitted an application to Replat 
the subject properties along with 4.9 acres of contiguous land they acquired to 
the north.  Planning Staff during their plat review identified the 10-foot easement 
running along the rear of the subdivided lots and the applicants indicated that 
they wanted the easement removed from the land.  The Water Utilities 
Department confirmed they had no need for the said easement, and all other 
departments have now confirmed the same.  However, Chapter 4.I.F. of the 
Subdivision Ordinance requires the City of San Angelo to officially release the 
easement with City Council approval. 
 
On March 13, 2015, the applicants submitted a letter of intent, along with the 
applicable fee, to release the said easement.  Also included in the request was a 
letter from the applicants’ surveyor, W.E. Wilde Engineering, LLC, confirming that 
all private utility companies were circulated and that their utilities were clear of 
the said easement. 
 
Easement releases require both a Planning Commission recommendation and 
City Council approval by way of a Resolution before a Replat can be approved 
and recorded. 

 

Proposed Conditions: 

 
1. A Resolution shall be approved by City Council for release of the 

easement, and this instrument shall be filed on record with the Tom 
Green County Clerk’s Office. 

 
2. The applicant shall submit a revised Replat to the Planning Division for 

approval by the Planning Commission fulfilling the summary comments 
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provided to the applicant from the December 23, 2014, plat review 
meeting. 

 
 

Notification:  No notification is required 

 

Action Requested:  

 
The action requested is for the Planning Commission to APPROVE a request for 
the easement release of a 10-foot utility easement in the River Valley Estates, 
Section One Subdivision on Lots 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, and 12, subject to two (2) 
Conditions of Approval. 
 

 

 

Attachments: Aerial Map 

   Future Land Use Map 
  Zoning Map 
  Major Thoroughfare Map 
  River Valley Estates, Section One Plat 
  Letter of Intent and Application Fee 
  Letter from W.E. Wilde Engineering, LLC 
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